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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Debbie Sadeghi [dsadeghi@naturalsourcestere.com)
Sent:  Thursday, August 20, 2009 3:43 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Healthier Living Institute, LLC

Please change the principal address and the mailing address for Healthier Living Institute, LLC
(L09000077903) to the following: ‘

4051 SW 47 Avenue, Suite 101

Davie, FL 33314

We have also been assigned our Federal ID number: 27-0750775
Thank you,

- Debbie Sadeghi

Director of Accounting

Natural Source Store

4051 SW 47 Avenue

Suite 101

Davie, FL 33314

Phone: (954) 237-2691, ext. 324
Fax: (954) 318-4699
dsadeghi(@naturalsourcestore.com

NOTICE: This message, including all attachments transmitted with it, is for the use of the addressee
only. It may contain proprietary, confidential and/or legally privileged information belonging to Natural
Source Store LLC. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print or copy any
part of this message. If you believe you have received this message in error, please delete it and all
copies of it from your system and notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail. Thank you.
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